
TopoHmo, 24 iepml 195? roA.

J1K6esam
	 j

As clml romosl m Ha Hamama cpeue Ha d1 TOPO 11 Witea ripaAH

o6tA7, mpt6sa Aa sseuemI olcomqamenms pewerum sa pa6oTama Hm s

 .
BI BPICKS CI MMeHaTa HOMTO muame Re mpl6sa Aa Hanpasmem l -

npoutHm mIA Immo asl uosaxs Aa	 xopa m Aa noA.PeAH
Aodpe mewl% c ornsul Ha pasxmqHmH smAl padara.

Bnpolleml AomsAaHe Ha 31 moro.

Cr nosApaem bawl

Translation or DOCHE7 letter dated 24 Perch 1957

Toronto, 24 Marc* 1957

Dear C
I am prepared and at our meeting on 31 March at 1100 hours

we must make definitive decisions regarding our future work.

In connection with names you have, we will have to make
some changes since I was able to see some more people and
organise better the composition (or the groups) with a view
toward the new type of work.

PLO
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